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EMPLOYEE ANO LABOR RELATIONS GROUP 
Washington, DC 20260 

December 20, 1973 

Mr. Enunet A~drews 
Director of Industrial Relations 
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street N. W. 
Washington, D. c. 20005 

Dear Mr. Andrews: 

Re: APWU National Union 
AB-NAT-34 (lVS)/ 
APWU - #34 

l ____ ..... .,. __ ' 

On December 13, 1973, we met with you to discuss the 
above captioned grievance at the fourth step of our 
contractual grievance procedure. 

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable 
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given 
careful consideration. 

This case concerned a notice issued July 30, 1973, by the 
Postmaster, San Jose, California, informing employees of 
the installation that, beginning August 1, 1973, it would 
be local policy not to grant leave without pay for scheduled 
vacations. This was inconsistent with Postal Service policy 
that requests for leave without pay be considered on an 
individual basis, giving due regard to the total circumstances 
involved, and that decisions approving or disapproving such 
requests be ba sed on reasons of merit. 

I n discussing this matter with you, we indica 'c.eu 1.haL <. · :- i. c i a. l s 
o f t he We s ~?.!:"!" Region had taken appropriate acti on t o ~em..:!dy 
t he situation grieved. Also, we emphasi zed thaL awt hor ~zi ng 
leave without pay is a matter of administrative discreti0n. 
Except for disabled veterans, military reservists and National 
Guardsmen, who are entitled to leave without pay in certain 
circumstances, an employee cannot demand that it be granted. 
It is recognized, of course, that an employee will be granted 
leave without pay if requested under the provisions of 
Article XXIV of the National Agreement, provided the terms 
and conditions specified therein are met. 


